Mr. Michael Fraser, Mr. Peter Mitchley,

Managing Director and CEO, General Manager — Energy NSW,
AGL Energy Ltd., Santos Ltd.,

Locked Bag 1837, GPO Box 2455,

ST. LEONARDS NSW 2065 ADELAIDE SA 5001
frasermaf@agl.com.au peter.mitchley@santos.com

Dear Sirs,

MY MM . e

Pursuant to the Agreed Principles of Land Access signed by yourselves on
28" March, 2014, | note that you have agreed that you will “not enter onto a
Landholder’s property to conduct coal seam gas drilling operations for
exploration and production purposes where that Landholder has clearly
expressed the view that Operations on their property would be unwelcome”.

Accordingly | advise that Operations on the above property are unwelcome
and | direct that your Company, its agents, representatives or assigns not
enter onto my property for the purpose of CSG Operations.

| also direct that your Company, its agents, representatives or assigns not

contact me in the future, other than perhaps a simple acknowledgement of
receipt of this letter, seeking access to my property.

Cc exec@huntervalleyprotectionalliance.com
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